

## CONTACT

- +966 531391891
- Abdalabdli.jaz@moe.gov.sa
- KSA, Jazan

## SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- ← Innovative
- ← Creative design
- ← Service-focused
- ← Project management
- ← Strong decision maker
- ← Complex problem solver

## LANGUAGE

- ← Arabic – Mother Tongue
- ← English – B1

## HOBBIES

- ← Writing
- ← Sketching
- ← Photography
- ← Design

## Abdurrahman Alabdaly

### SUMMARY

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or situation that I am presented with. As a graduate with six years' experience in management, I am excellent in working with others to achieve a certain objective on time and with excellence. In my previous role .

### EXPERIENCE

**Head of the Computer Labs Department** | Jazan Administration Of Education **2014 to 2018**

**IT manager** | Jazan Education Offices **2018 to 2022**

**Teacher Affairs Supervisor** | Jazan Education Offices **2013 to 2014**

**Computer teacher** , Jazan Administration Of Education **2010 to 2013**

### EDUCATION

**Master of Education Techniques**  
Excellent grade with Honor **2020**

**Bachelor of Computer**  
Teacher College , Jazan **2009**

### Courses

Cisco Certified Network Associate - **CCNA**  
Cybersecurity Fundamentals 101  
Cybersecurity Fundamentals 101  
Microsoft Servers Management  
Planning Engineering  
Local Aria Network - **LAN**